Mesa County Jail Records
Print Date/Time:5/30/2025 10:00:10 AM From Date:5/29/2025
To Date:5/29/2025

Name |Booking Datetime | DOB__| Gender |Brought in By
5/29/2025 6:00:00 PM 10/08/1977 | MALE _ |G1014374 - HOUGH, JACK

I -

State 13A 18-3-203(1)(i) F4 ASSAULT 2ND DEG W/INTENT TO CAUSE BI BY STRANGULATION
State 13B 18-6-401(7)(a)(V) M1 CHILD ABUSE INJURY-NON SBI / ACTS KNOWLINGLY / RECKLESSLY

BURKE, KEVIN EUGENE 5/29/2025 11:20:00 PM 12/23/1963 MALE GJ014248 - THWAITS, RILEY
I -

State 90Z 16-19-123#A FUGITIVE OTHER JURISDICTION WARRANT
State 90Z 16-19-123#A FUGITIVE OTHER JURISDICTION WARRANT

CASTILLO, EVERARDO MERAZ 5/29/2025 4:11:00 PM 11/19/1969 MALE MC005689 - DONOHUE, MARTIN JOHN
I S

State 90Z 16-2-110F FAILURE TO APPEAR WARRANT

GONZALES, ANDREW DONALD 5/29/2025 2:30:00 PM 01/05/1981 MALE GJ013009 - LOPEZ, CODY
I -

State 90Z 18-6-803.5(1)(a) M1 VIOLATION OF A PROTECTION ORDER

HESS, ISATAH MICHAEL 5/29/2025 1:25:00 PM 10/23/1996 | MALE  |MC006259 - LOMBARD, JOSHUA STEVEN

State 13B 18-9-111 (1)(a) M1 HARASSMENT-STRIKE, SHOVE, KICK OR OTHERWISE TOUCHES OR SUBJECTS TO PHYSICAL
CONTACT

Page 1 of 3



Name  |Booking Datetime | _DOB | Gender |Brought in By

HOECKENDORF, KATHERINE IRENE 5/29/2025 4:00:00 PM 09/20/1984 | FEMALE |MC005689 - DONOHUE, MARTIN JOHN
lowee  oeseen

State 90Z 16-11-207 PROBATION VIOLATION
State 90Z 16-11-207 PROBATION VIOLATION
sesweelmocEcr  lewwowwcmowcosses | | |
I -
State 13A 18-3-205(1)(b) F4 VEHICULAR ASSAULT WHILE UNDER INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL OR DRUGS
State 90D 42-4-1301(2)(a) M DUI - PER SE W/ BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT .08 OR HIGHER
State 91A 42-4-603 OBEDIENCE TO OFFICIAL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE

MARTINEZ, MARIAH RACHEAL 5/29/2025 5:50:00 PM 07/09/1998 | FEMALE |MC005748 - FURNACE, DAVID GLENN
o oemon

State 90Z 13-1-114F CONTEMPT OF COURT
sepmanave  lewwowwemowcosssr | | |
I -

State 90Z 13-1-114 M CONTEMPT OF COURT
sswowmewTVILAGECR leawowwemowcosse | | |
I -

State  90Z 16-2-110 M FAILURE TO APPEAR WARRANT
NEVAREZ-ARENIVAS, JESUS 5/29/2025 3:15:00 PM 07/11/1994 | MALE  |GJ013008 - WIENS, TYLER

 foase e

State 90Z 18-6-803.5(1)(@)M1  VIOLATION OF A PROTECTION ORDER
State 90C 18-9-106 (1)(d) PO DISORDERLY CONDUCT - FIGHTING IN PUBLIC
Federal 90Z 8USC1251 IMMIGRATION VIOLATION
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Name  |Booking Datetime | _DOB | Gender |Brought in By

PIKE, GABRIEL ANTHONY 5/29/2025 3:27:00 PM 05/20/2004 | MALE |FBI0O0004 - WATTS, RANDALL
e leebon

C0O0390000 90Z FEDERAL 1 US MARSHAL HOLD
SCHMITT, ASHANTIMAHI _ |5/29/20259:55:00AM | 02/11/1994 | MALE _ |GJ013008-WIENS, TYLER |
owowwvir  lwwmewawmcomsy | | |
I S

State 200 18-4-102(1) F4 1ST DEGREE ARSON OF BUILDING OR OCCUPIED STRUCTURE

State 90Z 16-19-123#A FUGITIVE OTHER JURISDICTION WARRANT

State 90Z 16-19-123#A FUGITIVE OTHER JURISDICTION WARRANT
o S L S
e e

State 18-12-106(1)(d) M1 PROHIBITED USE OF A WEAPON

State 520 18-12-108(1) F5 POSSESSION OF A WEAPON BY PREVIOUS OFFENDER

State 13A 18-3-206 F5 MENACING-REAL/SIMULATED WEAPON

State 90F 18-6-401 (7)(b)(I) M2  CHILD ABUSE KNOWINGLY OR RECKLESSLY W/O INJURY
State 90Z 18-6-803.5(1)(a) M1 VIOLATION OF A PROTECTION ORDER
State 90Z 18-6-803.5(1)(a) M1 VIOLATION OF A PROTECTION ORDER
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